
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, JULY 6, 2020
204 W. 11TH – 5:00 P.M.

JO H N GA R C I A – M A Y O R

A A R O N TH O M P SO N – V I C E M A Y O R

JA Y D E E B R U M B A U G H – C O M M I SS I O N E R

JJ H O W A R D – C O M M I SS IO N E R

GA R Y F A R R I S – CO M M I SS IO N E R

2 04 WE ST 1 1 T H G O O D L A N D , KS 67 735 7 85-890-450 0 W W W .C IT Y O F G O O D LA N D .O R G

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. JOINT CITY-COUNTY-BOARD OF
EDUCATION MEETING
A. County Commission Call to Order
B. Board of Education Call to Order
C. Neighborhood Revitalization Plan Discussion
D. Board of Education Adjourns

4. JOINT CITY-COUNTY MEETING
A. Economic Development-CVB-

Chamber of Commerce Discussion
B. County Commission Adjourns

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 06-15-20 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. 06-22-20 Special Commission Meeting

Minutes
C. Appropriation Ordinances 2020-13; 2020-

13A; 2020-P13

6. DISCUSSION
A. FY 2021 Budget

7. REPORTS
A. City Manager
B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

8. ADJOURNMENT
A. Next Regular Meeting:  July 20, 2020

NOTE: Background information is available for review in
the office of the City Clerk prior to the meeting. The
Public Comment section is to allow members of the
public to address the Commission on matters pertaining
to any business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda. Ordinance
No. 1730 requires anyone who wishes to address the
Commission on a non-agenda item to sign up in advance
of the meeting and to provide their name, address, and
the subject matter of their comments.



CITY OF GOODLAND
204 W. 11TH ST.

GOODLAND, KANSAS 67735
KANSAS BEGINS HERE!

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Garcia and City Commissioners
FROM: Andrew Finzen, City Manager
DATE: July 6, 2020
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

Joint City-County-Board of Education Meeting

The City, County and School District all rebate property taxes back to applicants in the
Neighborhood Revitalization Program, which requires an applicant to improve the value of
their home/business. In order to do this, the three entities had to enter into an Interlocal
Agreement, which was approved by the Attorney General’s Office. When the initial terms of
the Interlocal Agreement and Plan were about to expire, the three entities passed extensions
of the Interlocal Agreement and the Plan which runs until December 31, 2020. The County has
indicated that they want to make some changes to the Plan before renewing again, but I am
currently unaware of the details of their request. Included in your Agenda Packet are the
Interlocal Agreement, the Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, and the Resolution which
extended the plan back in March of 2019.

Joint City-County Meeting

After the NRP Discussion concludes and the Board of Education adjourns, the meeting will
proceed with just the City and County to discuss the Economic Development-CVB-Chamber
Board Applicants. Any applications received as of Thursday, July 2 are included in your
Agenda Packet. If there are any additional applicants before the meeting, they will be provided
as a handout.

Consent Agenda:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Consent Agenda items A through C.

Discussion:

A. FY 2021 Budget
The FY 2021 Budget was presented to City Commissioners on June 22. Commissioners
have requested some additional information since that meeting, which have been emailed
out and will also be provided as a handout. Commissioners will have the ability to discuss
the budget as presented, ask questions to staff, and propose any changes. In addition, it is
recommended that we have the final budget workshop on July 20, so Commissioners
should evaluate whether additional workshops need to be scheduled between this
meeting and the next regular meeting.



Reports:

A. City Manager
Ø Street project update
Ø Rezoning public hearing: July 20, 2020
Ø Auditor presentation: August 3

























INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, HERINAFTER REFFERED TO AS

“AGREEMENT”, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 26, 2018 BY AND BETWEEN THE
CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS; BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
SHERMAN COUNTY, KANSAS AND GOODLAND USD #352, GOODLAND,
KANSAS, HERINAFTER REFERRED TO INDIVIDUALLY BY NAME OR
COLLECTIVELY AS THE “PUBLIC AGENCIES”.

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-2904 allow Public Agencies to enter into interlocal
agreements to jointly perform certain functions including economic development; and

WHEREAS, all partied are Public Agencies as defined in K.S.A. 12-2903 (2),
capable of entering into interlocal agreements; and

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-17, 114 et seq. (Kansas Neighborhood Revitalization
Act) (KNRA) provides a program for neighborhood revitalization and further allows for
the use of interlocal agreements between municipalities to further neighborhood
revitalization; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire and intent of the parties hereto to provide the
maximum economic development incentive as provided for in K.S.A. 12-17. 119 by
acting jointly.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS,
PROMISES AND AGREEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN THE PARTIES
AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I

The parties agree to consider and adopt a Neighborhood Revitalization Plan
which was adopted by the Sherman County Commissioners at their scheduled meeting.
The partied further agree the Neighborhood Revitalization Plan as adopted will not be
amended by any of the parties except as may be necessary to comply with applicable
state law or regulation, or to effect modifications mutually agreed to pursuant to Section
V, below.

SECTION II
COMPLIANCE WITH K.S.A.

The attached resolutions of the participating Public Agencies to this Agreement
are attached and marked Exhibits “A-C”, and made a part hereof.  This agreement shall
be submitted pursuant to law, to the Attorney General of the State of Kansas for
determination whether the Agreement is in proper form and compatible with the laws of
this State.

SECTION III
NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION PLAN (PLAN)



The participating Public Agencies have adopted a Neighborhood Revitalization
Program pursuant to the KNRA (the Plan).

SECTION IV
ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN

The participating Public Agencies agree that the Board of County Commissioners
of Sherman County, Kansas, acting through the County Clerk’s Office, shall administer
the Plan.  It is agreed that the County shall be responsible for creating and administering
a Neighborhood Revitalization Fund as defined in K.S.A. 12-17, 118(a).  The parties
acknowledge and agree that a percentage (3%) of incremental tax, as defined by K.S.A.
12-17,118, shall be used to pay for administrative costs of implementing and
administering the plan, all as described in the Neighborhood Revitalization Plan.  The
administrative fee shall be retained by the County.

SECTION V
AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

The Interlocal Agreement and the Plan may be amended with the unanimous
written consent of all participating Public Agencies. Unless extended by the unanimous
written consent of all participating Public Agencies, this Agreement and the Plan shall
terminate and expire on April 30, 2019 subject to the terms of the Plan.

SECTION VI
MISCELLANEOUS

This Agreement shall be effective and binding upon each of the participating
Public Agencies upon their execution of this Agreement.  The Agreement may be
executed in several counterparts which, together, shall constitute a binding agreement on
all executing parties.  Any Public Agency, which does not execute this Agreement, shall
not be considered a party. This Agreement and the Plan shall be liberally construed to
achieve the economic development objectives and purposes of this Agreement and the
Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Public Agencies have caused this Agreement to be
duly executed hereto as hereinafter set forth by their respective appropriate
representatives.

ATTEST: COUNTY OF SHERMAN
STATE OF KANSAS

Ashley N. Mannis, County Clerk Larry Enfield, Chairman



The execution of this Interlocal Agreement by the County of Sherman, State of
Kansas, being authorized and approved by Resolution Number 18-8 duly enacted by the
Board of County Commissioners of Sherman County, Kansas, under date of February 26,
2018.

ATTEST: CITY OF GOODLAND
STATE OF KANSAS

Mary P. Volk, City Clerk Brian Linin, Mayor

The execution of this Interlocal Agreement by the City of Goodland, Kansas,
being authorized and approved by Resolution Number 1516 duly enacted by the City of
Goodland, Kansas, under the date of February 26, 2018; approved by the mayor of the
same, and published in the Goodland Star News, a newspaper in general circulation
within the County of Sherman, State of Kansas.

ATTEST: GOODLAND USD #352
STATE OF KANSAS

Deb Winter, Clerk Jessica Cole, President

The execution of the Interlocal Agreement by Goodland USD #352, Goodland,
Kansas, being authorized and approved by Resolution Number NRP 2018-01, duly
enacted by the Goodland USD #352, Goodland, Kansas, under the date of February 26,
2018.

The above and foregoing Interlocal Agreement between the City of Goodland,
Kansas; Goodland USD #352, Goodland, Kansas and the Board of County
Commissioners of Sherman County, Kansas and the execution thereof by the respective
signators thereto of the State of Kansas, is hereby found and determined to be in proper
form and compatible with the Laws of the State of Kansas, and to meet the conditions set
for in K.S.A. 12-2904, and the same is hereby approved.

DATED at Topeka, Kansas, this _______ day of _____________________, 2018.

____________________________________________
Attorney General of the State of Kansas



RESOLUTION NO. 1549

A RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE EXTENSION OF THE INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT DATED AND EXECUTED APRIL 3, 2018 FOR THE CONTINUATION OF A
NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION PLAN UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2020

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-2904 allows Public Agencies to enter into interlocal agreements to
jointly perform certain functions including economic development; and

WHEREAS,  the City of Goodland, Sherman County and Goodland USD #352 (“the Public
Agencies”) on the 26th day of February, 2018 did approve an interlocal agreement
(“the Agreement”) for the purpose of adopting a Neighborhood Revitalization Plan
and received approval of said agreement on the 3rd day of April, 2018 from the
Kansas Attorney General’s Office; and

WHEREAS, Section V of said interlocal agreement states “The Interlocal Agrement and the Plan
may be amended with the unanimous written consent of all participating Public
Agencies. Unless extended by the unanimous written consent of all participating
Public Agencies, this Agreement and the Plan shall terminate and expire on April
30, 2019 subject to the terms of the Plan.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF
GOODLAND, KANSAS:

That this governing body hereby approves and consents to extending the Agreement
until December 31, 2020.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of March, 2019 by the Governing Body of the City of
Goodland, Kansas.

____________________________
Brian Linin, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk































GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

June 15, 2020                                                                    5:00 P.M.

Mayor John Garcia called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor Aaron Thompson, Commissioner Jay
Dee Brumbaugh and Commissioner J. J. Howard responding to roll call.  Commissioner Gary Farris was
reported absent.

Also present were Rich Simon – Director of Public Works, Joni Showalter-Police Chief, Dakota
Roubideaux – Code Enforcement, Sarah Scheopner – Office Clerk and Andrew Finzen - City Manager.

Mayor Garcia led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 06/01/20 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances: 2020-12, 2020-12A, and 2020-P12

ON A MOTION by Vice-Mayor Thompson to approve Consent Agenda seconded by
Commissioner Howard. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Resolution 1566: Unfit Structure at 1521 Kansas Ave – Dakota stated, Resolution 1566 sets the

public hearing date of August 3rd for property at 1521 Kansas.  From the pictures, the house is in
disrepair and needs a lot of maintenance.  It has heavy fire damage from the accident that occurred
April 30th.  Mary Cabral is property owner and is currently in a nursing home.  Her daughter has
power of attorney.  The daughter is planning to speak at the public hearing.  Commissioner
Brumbaugh asked, for clarification, the County is releasing this property from investigation and
insurance purposes so we can move ahead and nothing will come back on the City for moving
quickly on property?  Andrew stated, we reached out to the County Attorney regarding property.
They have confirmed they do not need anything else preserved or taken from this property.  They
have given us authorization to proceed with the unfit structure process.  Mayor Garcia stated,
during the investigation process at the last meeting Chief Showalter was going to get us some
information on this case.  Chief Showalter stated, he has been charged with arson which requires
probable cause. To my knowledge, the tenant was offered information from Red Cross and other
places but he has not taken any of that help.  Mayor Garcia stated, I want to make sure there are no
reciprocating consequences coming back on us later.  Chief Showalter said the County is the one
responsible for prosecuting.  They do have probable cause to prove without a doubt that the
Municipality will be in the clear.  Andrew stated, any individual is innocent until proven guilty,
but there is an individual being charged with arson on this property that is not the City.  The City
is limited in what we can say, but feel confident that this is not something we are responsible for
and it is something we can proceed with. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Brumbaugh to
approve Resolution 1566: Unfit Structure at 1521 Kansas Avenue, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Thompson. Motion carried on a Vote of 4-0.

DISCUSSION
A. Economic Development Incentive Agreement: Taco Grande of Goodland – Andrew stated, in

your agenda packet is an incentive agreement between the City and Taco Grande of Goodland.
Mr. Spomer is present this evening.  Taco Grande is planning to open early July or within that
timeframe.   Mr. Spomer has requested the City’s reduced utility rate incentive for new business



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 15, 2020
Page 2

which is a six month utility rate at cost. The reason for this is outlined in the application and
agreement.  This project has a capital investment of $150,000 and the creation of four full-time
and a dozen part-time jobs.  This business will fill an empty building on Commerce Road.  Mayor
Garcia extended his gratitude to Mr. Spomer, as he had several municipalities offer a solid base of
incentives.  In talking with Mr. Spomer he knew Goodland was home and he needed to be a part
of the community.  I have no problem granting the incentives to Mr. Spomer so he knows the
municipality is behind him in the endeavor and we wish him well. ON A MOTION by
Commissioner Brumbaugh to approve Economic Development Incentive Agreement: Taco
Grande of Goodland, seconded by Commissioner Howard. Motion carried on a Vote of 4-0.

B. Review of Board Applicants-Economic Development/ CVB/Chamber Board - Andrew stated,
I emailed applications received from Jessica Cole, Gennifer House, Jerry Fairbanks and Anthony
Spomer to the Commission earlier today.  Bill Biermann has expressed interest but has not
returned application.  Application deadline is July 6th.  Mayor Garcia stated, other names we might
reach out to are Jacque Livengood and Steven West.  We can open discussion to select our three
board members this evening since the County Commissioners are meeting in the morning.
However, we have only ran one publication and I have no problem waiting until application
deadline.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, we can easily pick three from the applicants we have but
we would be doing a disservice if we cut applications off before the deadline if we have others
who desire to turn in an application.  Commissioner Howard stated, you really cannot do anything
until the deadline.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I am thrilled with the response; it will be a
tough decision.  There is obviously a lot of excitement with what is being done which is great to
see.  Andrew stated, I received questions as to whether this board will be involved with day to day
operations or do they just oversee the director and provide input that way.  My response is that it
will be a hybrid, they will not be involved with the day to day on the director’s side of things but
there are a lot of decisions.  It is all new, I am not sure I am giving the correct answer.
Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I think the first year will be a lot of hands on.  You do not want
to micro manage the director but everyone has to feel their way and provide guidance.  We have a
lot of good people to get it done.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, until the by-laws and
expectations are approved it is hard to answer that question, but I imagine there will be some
hands on from the board members.  Andrew asked, has the Commission received any questions
that need discussed or are any other community members we need to reach out to?  Commissioner
Brumbaugh stated, I have only received positive responses.  Mayor Garcia stated, I have talked to
several people and responded the vision and mission statement outlines the direction of CVB,
Economic Development and Chamber of Commerce.  I think with the six board members, then the
board selecting the seventh member it is the desire of both the City and County Commissions to
give this board complete control to implement the mission and vision statements.   City
Commission duties will be to step back and monitor whether progress is being progressive and if
the board members are carrying out the mission statement.  If there are conflicts, at that time the
City and County Commission will become involved to help resolve the issue or change board
members.  I believe this will be a win-win for the community.

REPORTS
A. City Manager - 1. Sporer is moving ahead with the street project.  They poured the last main line

pour on 15th Street today and will finish the sidewalks by the end of the week. They anticipate that
traffic will be open by Monday or Tuesday next week.  They will continue working at 24/7
Frontage road. 2. The pool opened on June 5th.  It seems to be smooth sailing so far. 3. Public
Transportation plans to reopen on June 23rd with safety measures in place. 4. Budget presentation



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 15, 2020
Page 3

will be on June 22nd on 5:00 p.m. 5. July 20th we will have a public hearing for rezoning 16th and
Colorado from residential to commercial.

B. Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Thompson – 1. No Report
Commissioner Brumbaugh – 1. No Report
Commissioner Howard – 1. I went by 3rd and Grand and it looked like they got all the concrete
poured and that looks good. 2.  I talked to Doug Irvin about the drainage ditch by the railroad
tracks going out east of town to his tail water pit and we need to take the time to clean it out.
Doug is getting tired of it flowing out onto his circle of corn.  He also said he is having some low
voltage issues at his house and having to replace appliances.  Andrew stated, the drainage does
need to be cleaned out but Mr. Irvin has planted in the City’s easement which has impacted the
drainage as well.  We are still catching up but plan to get it cleaned out.  Dustin is not here but we
have been checking things at his house for the electric service.  We do not have answers yet, but
we believe there may be some grounding on his side that has something to do with it.  We
continue to work with it.  City employees are doing well.  Mayor Garcia asked, is there a culvert
that runs up around the railroad up north.  I have heard there is one, but it is not located.  Andrew
Brunner stated, we have investigated that before but nothing was found.  Culvert by the railroad
tracks goes from the tail water pit, drains to ditch, then on to the culvert under the county road and
out from there.  Mayor Garcia asked, how far would we clean in that particular ditch?  Andrew
Brunner stated, it would be hard to get all the water gravitated to the north side of the tracks.
There is no projection as to how much water will be taken off of his property if we clean.
Commissioner Farris – 1.  Absent, No Report

C. Mayor – 1. I have had several calls from landlords and individuals about letters regarding
swimming pools in the yards and the ordinance requiring a fence around the pools.  I think with
Covid-19 we have made many exceptions.  It is not the people’s fault that the pool opened later.  I
feel we should make an adjustment with the ordinance or tell the people not to put the swimming
pool in the front yard.  They know they accept all liabilities of it being on their property.  Very few
people can get a fence built in the time frame we are asking with the economic factor in play.  If
we can give them a little time to get by this time and then next year let them know they need to put
it in the backyard if we do not change this ordinance.  Commissioner Howard stated, the Unified
Building Code states a permanent pool has to have a fence around it.  I am not sure about above
ground pools which are usually four foot tall.  Mayor Garcia asked, should we execute the
ordinance that is written or make concessions and change it?  We are only looking at another
month and a half to two months of the pools being up.  Commissioner Howard stated, they are
buying water and paying taxes.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I am alright with giving them
grace.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, I looked up the ordinance and it looks to be a subset of a
subset of a subset. If people want to put up a temporary pool in their yard then let them put up a
pool.  Commissioner Howard stated, the Ordinance was written in 2001.  Andrew stated, if the
Commission does not want Code Enforcement to enforce the code we need to change the code.  It
puts Code Enforcement and staff in a tough position where we are tasked to go out and enforce the
code then someone complains so we decide not to enforce the code.  This has been a morale killer
to our Code Enforcement officer for several years.  If we do not want to enforce codes then we
need to change the code.  We cannot continue to send mixed signals to staff like this and expect a
good outcome.  With any code we need to get back to the root purpose of the code.  If the purpose
of the code is to protect child safety then we need to stick with it.  Circumstances do not change
with the pandemic or someone’s financial situation.  If it is a public health hazard, it is an issue.
Mayor Garcia stated, Andrew makes a good point.  I am not sure what the correct statement is.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 15, 2020
Page 4

There were concessions made with Public Transportation, even though it was mandated by the
Governor to remain open.  There have been other Ordinances that could have been enforced yet
we have chosen not too, simply because it is not the fault of anyone.  I thought maybe we could
make a temporary ban until we get back to normal then look at it.   Commissioner Howard stated,
I agree some parents bought pools so they do not have to send children to the pool, in fear they
might catch something. Dakota is doing a good job going out and enforcing codes like he is
supposed to be doing.  Maybe we could send a letter stating we will allow this year, but next year
they will have to build a fence, so he is still enforcing it.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I
understand the difficulty of having to enforce something and then backtrack on it.  It is a unique
time and it is no one’s fault. It is hard to enforce all the codes.   Maybe we can try to get the
information out to the public.  Not knowing when the pool was going to open, many community
members bought pools.  I want to be fair to all sides of the public but want to be fair with COVID-
19.  The fence will probably cost more than the pool did and that could be a problem for some
people.  I want to let it ride for the summer.  Chief Showalter stated, I appreciate your opinions but
I ask you to look at it from the law enforcement side where we have pulled children out of pools or
assist in death investigations from pool deaths.  There are cases where a fence has prohibited a
drowning, it is very important to have a fence around any pool.

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION by Commissioner Howard seconded by Commissioner
Brumbaugh. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m. Next special
meeting is scheduled for June 22 at 5:00 p.m.  Next regular meeting is scheduled for July 6, 2020.

_____________________________
ATTEST: John Garcia, Mayor

_______________________
Sarah Scheopner, Office Clerk



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Special Commission Meeting

June 22, 2020                                                          5:00 P.M.

Mayor John Garcia called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor Aaron Thompson, Commissioner Jay
Dee Brumbaugh, Commissioner J. J. Howard and Commissioner Gary Farris responding to roll call.

Also present from the City were Rich Simon – Director of Public Works, Dustin Bedore – Director of
Electric Utilities, Joni Showalter - Police Chief, Joshua Jordan – IT Director, Sami Philbrick – Museum
Director, LeAnn Taylor – Municipal Court Clerk/Judge, Kenton Keith – Street Superintendent, Neal
Thornburg – Water/Sewer Superintendent, Danny Krayca – Parks Superintendent, Brian James – Fire
Chief, Mary Volk - City Clerk, and Andrew Finzen - City Manager.

Mayor Garcia led Pledge of Allegiance

PRESENTATIONS AND PRECLAMATIONS
A. FY 2021 Budget Presentation – Andrew stated, presentation of the budget is one of the most

important items for the City.  Preparation requires a significant amount of work and 2020 has been
a challenging year.  I commend staff and the Commission in being able to navigate the challenges.
This early in the year, 2021 provides uncertainty which you will see in the budget preparation.  I
will review City funds and functions, budget highlights staff set to accomplish in 2020, and the
2021 budget timeline.  Budget highlights for 2020 are COVID-19 management and fiscal impacts,
complete the street improvement project, install $300,000 recreational trail with assistance from
Dane Hansen Foundation, purchase airport land for $143,000, Phase A of Taxiway B
Reconstruction project, $8,000 for equipment to livestream meetings, $70,000 museum entrance
improvement.  The Commission has never received a budget this early which poses challenges to
get the most accurate numbers.  In past years the Commission has approved the budget first
meeting in August which requires publication of budget by July 24th to ensure meet deadlines set
out by statute.  If it is not approved August 3rd, we will have to have a special meeting.  The
budget presented does not have a tax increase, keeping mill levy steady.  Items included in budget
are $3,400,000 Reconstruction of Runway 5-23, $10,000 home rehabilitation program, $30,000
new funding for street maintenance, $13,000 new funding for IT infrastructure, $26,383 for airport
projects, eliminate 3.5 positions, 4% employee contribution toward health insurance, 20% increase
for health insurance to extend renewal date to July and $.48 wage increase for employees to offset
contribution.  Budget presented is 50.108 mills for $1,714,630.  Budget figures received from
County estimates a moderate increase in valuation for 2021 to $34,218,204.  Sales tax through
May continues to be strong, up $12,000 from 2019.  I anticipate we will have a decline, but hard to
say.  June figures will give us a better picture.  General fund revenues are well balanced from
several sources which helps if one source is hurting.  The NRP is a partnership program rebating
taxes back to property owners in the program for improvements to their property, which comes at
a cost to City.  It is a benefit to encourage improvements.  The City ends up rebating
approximately 3 mills in the program.  Commissioner Brumbaugh asked, what positions are
eliminated?  Andrew stated, maintenance/janitor position in General Government, Economic
Development Director, Public Works Director is retiring this fall and then a part time police
position that has not been filled in past budgets.  Commissioner Brumbaugh asked, how does the
$.48 raise equate to employee contributions?  Andrew stated, depends on plan but it equals about
$1,000 which offsets the contribution for a family plan.  For employees with single plan there is
the benefit of a small raise.  Andrew reviewed department budgets outlining personnel, notable
contracts/expenses, capital outlay and transfers.  With Economic Development, we need to
coordinate funding level with the County at joint meeting July 6th.  I have two additional



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 22, 2020
Page 2

workshops scheduled on July 6th and July 20th.  I would recommend keeping to budget timeline for
budget publication on July 24th.  Mayor Garcia stated, I recommend you send your presentation to
the Commission.  Andrew stated, I plan on it; however, when meeting got moved up we were still
working on information today.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, your presentation was well done
with good explanations.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I know this is a lot of work but good
job.  This is a lot to absorb.  Mayor Garcia stated, we will meet with County July 6th then go into
budget discussion.  I recommend Commission review information and come on July 6th ready to
tackle budget again.  Andrew stated, I encourage Commission as you review information to email
questions as soon as possible to ensure resolve question.  Commissioner Farris stated, this is a lot
to digest.  Mayor Garcia stated, we will have a candid conversation on July 6th as you addressed
some information Commission requested in your evaluation, but Commission will have input at
meeting to address questions.  Commissioner Howard stated, I commend work on budget and
employees on job.

DISCUSSION
A. FY 2021 Budget  - None

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION Commissioner Howard seconded by Commissioner
Brumbaugh. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting Adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

_____________________________
ATTEST: John Garcia, Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2678 AGLER & GAEDDERT                                                                                                                                                                                                              
55170                 1  6/22/20            AUDIT EXPENSES                     15-44-2140               2791.74     62041  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
55170                 2  6/22/20            AUDIT EXPENSES                     21-40-2140               1717.99     62041  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
55170                 3  6/22/20            AUDIT EXPENSES                     23-41-2140               1717.99     62041  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
55170                 4  6/22/20            AUDIT EXPENSES                     11-02-2140               4509.73     62041  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AGLER & GAEDDERT                                           10737.45                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3784 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
11376738001713818     1  6/10/20 18184      MASKS HAND SANITIZER               11-06-3120                 89.79     62042  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                       89.79                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N      120.93   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       49.53   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            3  6/19/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N      120.84   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            4  6/19/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N       77.58   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            5  6/19/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     23-00-0012         N       14.28   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            6  6/19/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       45.36   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            7  6/19/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N       82.92   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            8  6/19/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      23-00-0012         N       17.82   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            9  6/19/20            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           10  6/19/20            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       32.51   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           11  6/19/20            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           12  6/19/20            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       43.44   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           13  6/19/20            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    21-00-0012         N       26.28   3045118  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         654.35                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       27.18   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       23.45   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            3  6/19/20            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N       11.17   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            4  6/19/20            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      229.12   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            5  6/19/20            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      160.65   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            6  6/19/20            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       36.02   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            7  6/19/20            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      152.16   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            8  6/19/20            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      350.53   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            9  6/19/20            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N      110.88   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           10  6/19/20            AMER FID LIFE                      23-00-0012         N       80.25   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           11  6/19/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N       82.75   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           12  6/19/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N      103.05   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           13  6/19/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    21-00-0012         N       19.95   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           14  6/19/20            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           15  6/19/20            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N       15.93   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           16  6/19/20            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N       67.84   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           17  6/19/20            AM FD DISABILTY                    15-00-0012         N       18.36   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           18  6/19/20            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       16.59   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           19  6/19/20            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        9.74   3045115  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1542.61                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      391.25   3045116  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      219.17   3045116  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            3  6/19/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N       85.00   3045116  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            4  6/19/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    23-00-0012         N       25.00   3045116  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            720.42                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1369 ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO. INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
93254                 1  6/13/20 18770      FILTER BASKET KNOBS                11-25-3060                605.90     62043  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO. INC                                    605.90                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN20-225             1  6/09/20            GAS SERVICE ARTS CENTER            11-02-2100                 42.17     62037  6/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-225             2  6/09/20            GAS SERVICE WOLAK BUILDING         11-07-2100                 52.81     62037  6/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-225             3  6/09/20            GAS SERVICE CEMETERY               11-19-2100                 35.48     62037  6/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-225             4  6/09/20            GAS SERVICE CITY BUILDING          15-44-2100                 43.41     62037  6/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-225             5  6/09/20            GAS SERVICE CITY BUILDING          21-40-2100                 43.41     62037  6/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-225             6  6/09/20            GAS SERVICE WATER TREATMENT        21-40-2100                 85.53     62037  6/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-235             1  6/22/20            GAS SERVICES                       11-03-2100                 85.71     62044  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-239             1  6/25/20            GAS SERVICE POWER PLANT            15-40-2100                936.60     62044  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                          1325.12                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2902 CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2905499187            1  6/24/20 18774      KD COURSE SOLAR                    21-40-3040               4138.02     62045  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                       4138.02                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1880 CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-227             1  7/06/20            ELECTRIC METER REFUND              20-01-5060               1150.00     62046  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-227             2  7/06/20            WATER DEPOSIT REFUND               22-01-5070                575.00     62046  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-238             1  7/06/20            ELECTRIC DEPOSIT REFUND            20-01-5060               1050.00     62046  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-238             2  7/06/20            WATER DEPOSIT REFUND               22-01-5070                850.00     62046  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                   3625.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              122 COMMERCIAL SIGN COMPANY I                                                                                                                                                                                                     
30292                 1  6/19/20            WINDOW PRINTS WELCOME CENTER       11-21-3030                400.00     62047  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
30293                 1  6/19/20            DOG PARK SIGNS/PANELS              38-01-4010                660.00     62047  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            COMMERCIAL SIGN COMPANY I                                   1060.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              600 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2935675               1  7/01/20            GAS CHARGES JUNE                   15-40-2090               1306.32     62048  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                   1306.32                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2682 DESIGNS                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
5334-39               1  6/19/20            JEANS                              15-40-3160         M       16.44     62049  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DESIGNS                                                       16.44                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2817 DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                                                                                                                                                                                             
27642                 1  6/12/20            FLOWERS ON MAIN                    38-01-4010                 28.00     62050  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                             28.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2433 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                                                                                                                                                                                         
282000238-20          1  6/02/20 18769      CHLORINE CYLINDERS/ACID            21-40-3040               2345.86     62051  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
282000238-20          2  6/02/20 18769      CALCIUM CHLORIDE                   11-25-3150               1595.00     62051  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                       3940.86                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3800 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
L-06621872            1  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            21-40-2060                391.63     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
L-06621872            2  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            21-42-2060                391.63     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
L-06621872            3  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            23-41-2060                391.63     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
L-06621872            4  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            23-41-2060                391.63     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
L-06621872            5  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            15-40-2060               5287.00     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
L-06621872            6  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            15-42-2060               5287.00     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
L-06621872            7  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            15-44-2060                783.26     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
L-06621872            8  6/10/20            PREMIUM                            11-02-2060               6657.70     62052  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                    19581.48                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              211 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1794836               1  5/18/20 18824      FITTING #26                        11-11-3060                  7.76     62053  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
1798406               1  5/23/20 18828      SEAL/BEARING #71                   11-11-3060                235.26     62053  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
1800236               1  5/27/20 18828      MOWER DECK/SEAL/BEARING #71        11-11-3060               2964.22     62053  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
1801915               1  5/29/20 18828      SPINDLE/LOCK NUT/BOLT #71          11-11-3060         N      146.46     62053  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
1808127               1  6/08/20            HOSE CLAMP #63                     15-42-3060                 19.37     62053  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
1809818               1  6/10/20 18932      LID SEAL/ADHESIVE BAGGER LID       11-15-3060                 21.69     62053  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
1810386               1  6/11/20            FUEL TANK #52-1                    11-15-3060                473.74     62053  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FARM PLAN                                                   3868.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2201 FASTENAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
KSCOB100952           1  6/01/20 18834      BOLT BIN & ELECTRICAL CONNECT      11-11-3120                213.14     62054  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FASTENAL COMPANY                                             213.14                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3805 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL                                                                                                                                                                                                             
116129034             1  6/18/20 17442      COUNTER WEIGHT TELESCOPE DRUM      36-01-4060              17745.99     62055  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL                                          17745.99                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1696 GOODLAND FAMILY HEALTH CE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
19023                 1  8/08/19            TIMOTHY WRIGHT PHYSICAL            11-03-2140                180.00     62056  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND FAMILY HEALTH CE                                    180.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3100 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
18864                 1  6/16/20            SNAPLOCK STEEL PUNCH               15-40-3020                 24.94     62057  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
9554687757            1  6/09/20 18726      AC GEARMOTOR & SPURGEAR #11        15-40-3060                269.93     62057  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GRAINGER                                                     294.87                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN20-229             1  7/06/20            CEMETERY CARE JULY                 11-19-2140         M     3708.34     62058  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GUYER, JONI R.                                              3708.34                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1056 H & H SPRINKLERS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
2211                  1  5/12/20            BORE PROPERTIES                    21-42-3050               1500.00     62059  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2212                  1  5/08/20 18902      SPRINKLER HEADS GULICK PARK        11-15-3060                 57.50     62059  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            H & H SPRINKLERS INC                                        1557.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2343 HACH COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
11996124              1  6/15/20 17445      KTO HQ40D,PHC101-01 LDO101-01      23-43-3120               2318.04     62060  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HACH COMPANY                                                2318.04                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              391 HOOVER LUMBER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
265252                1  5/26/20            SIDE RAILS #10                     11-11-3060                 67.62     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265257                1  5/26/20            PAINTBRUSH SET                     11-11-3120                  8.63     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265259                1  5/26/20 18919      PAINTBRUSH/SANDING/STAIN BALL      11-23-3030                110.28     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265344                1  5/27/20            PAINT & SUPPLIES                   11-23-3030                325.14     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265426                1  5/28/20 18927      STAIN & PAINTBRUSHES               11-23-3030                 18.31     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265491                1  5/29/20 18927      CAULKING SEALANT                   11-23-3030                 13.66     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265532                1  5/29/20 19018      PVC PIPE                           11-03-3250                  7.55     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265754                1  6/02/20            REBAR 1/2" X 20'                   11-11-3120                 26.60     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265763                1  6/02/20            TAPE/MARK PAINT                    11-11-3120                 24.85     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265809                1  6/03/20            PAINT MIXER SPIRAL 5 GALLON        11-11-3120                  5.12     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265853                1  6/03/20            GROUND PLUG 15A/R&B BUTTON         15-40-3030                 58.02     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265913                1  6/04/20            2" GALVANIZED BOLT                 15-42-3050                  4.58     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
265998                1  6/05/20            CONCRETE MIX 5 BAGS                11-11-3120                 21.80     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266185                1  6/09/20            CAULK/LOCK ENTRY                   11-11-3030                 38.96     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266221                1  6/10/20            BLOCK CONCRETE 4X8X16              21-42-3050                 30.12     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266256                1  6/10/20            NUTS & BOLTS                       11-02-3030                  3.29     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266378                1  6/12/20            CONCRETE MIX                       15-42-3050                 39.15     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266402                1  6/12/20            WOOD NAIL BLADE/BRUSH              11-11-3020                 33.27     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266553                1  6/16/20            ROPE/SNAP BOLT                     11-13-3060                 49.78     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266653                1  6/17/20            FLEX TAPE/FLEX SEAL LIQUID         15-40-3030                 70.54     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266688                1  6/18/20            FLEX TAPE/PAINT BRUSHES            15-40-3030                 83.09     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266768                1  6/19/20            VINYL/MS J CHANNEL 10'2"           11-11-3120                 28.15     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266770                1  6/19/20            CREDIT                             11-11-3120                 26.36-    62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
266788                1  6/19/20            DRILL BITS/SPADE BIT               15-42-3020                 45.63     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
284015                1  6/25/20            10'6"PAINTED UNIVERSAL RIDGE       15-40-3030                 18.89     62062  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HOOVER LUMBER                                               1106.67                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              566 KANSAS JUDICIAL COUNCIL                                                                                                                                                                                                       
40443                 1  6/03/20 19027      PIK SUPPLEMENT                     11-03-2140                285.00     62063  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS JUDICIAL COUNCIL                                      285.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              613 KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
15385                 1  7/01/20            WITHINGTON QUARTERLY TUITION       15-42-2170                300.00     62064  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIE                                    300.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N      497.08   3045114  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            INCOME WITHOLD                     15-00-0012         N      392.31   3045114  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                        889.39                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3806 KDOR, OFFICE OF SPECIAL I                                                                                                                                                                                                     
20-291                1  6/02/20 19026      UC REGISTRATION                    11-03-2140                 90.00     62065  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KDOR, OFFICE OF SPECIAL I                                     90.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3392 KLING,JAKE D.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN20-228             1  7/06/20            ATTORNEY FEES FOR JULY             11-02-2140         M     4000.00     62066  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLING,JAKE D.                                               4000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1152 KS DEPT.OF HEALTH &ENVIRO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-232             1  7/06/20            THORNBURG #17762                   21-40-2080                 20.00     62067  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS DEPT.OF HEALTH &ENVIRO                                     20.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3639 KS HIGHWAY PATROL                                                                                                                                                                                                             
GEN20-233             1  6/23/20            VIN FORMS                          25-01-3180         N      500.00     62068  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS HIGHWAY PATROL                                            500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2548.66   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     2112.10   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            3  6/19/20            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      783.26   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            4  6/19/20            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      256.79   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            5  6/19/20            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1665.22   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            6  6/19/20            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1070.35   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            7  6/19/20            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       76.75   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            8  6/19/20            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       76.75   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            9  6/19/20            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     2805.02   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           10  6/19/20            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1065.42   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           11  6/19/20            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      344.26   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           12  6/19/20            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      171.81   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           13  6/19/20            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      480.42   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           14  6/19/20            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      290.77   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           15  6/19/20            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N       82.42   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619           16  6/19/20            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       34.59   3045113  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  13864.59                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3804 KW CONSTRUCTION                                                                                                                                                                                                               
153875                1  6/13/20            DISPATCH REPAIR                    11-02-3030                500.00     62069  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KW CONSTRUCTION                                              500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              301 LEAGUE OF KS. MUNICIPALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
20-1383               1  6/22/20            FINZEN WEBINAR                     11-02-2170                 50.00     62070  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            LEAGUE OF KS. MUNICIPALIT                                     50.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3295 LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                      
P40057                1  6/10/20            POOL TROWEL, FINISH BROOM          11-11-3020                321.00     62071  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY                                     321.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3766 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
4866419               1  6/18/20            FACE SHIELD MASK-COUNTY            11-03-3120                695.78     62072  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY                                      695.78                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              678 MCCLUNG'S APPLIANCE, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                     
58877                 1  6/11/20            STOVE-WARAKOMSKI                   11-07-3020                669.00     62073  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MCCLUNG'S APPLIANCE, INC.                                    669.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              965 MED-ENTERPRISES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
73527                 1  6/22/20            FIRE EXTINGUISHER-CITY SHOP        11-11-3120         M       17.00     62074  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
73527                 2  6/22/20            FIRE EXTINGUISHER-VAN              11-06-3120         M        7.00     62074  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
73527                 3  6/22/20            FIRE EXTINGUISHER-MUSEUM           11-17-3120         M       66.00     62074  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MED-ENTERPRISES                                               90.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3050 MES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
IN1467664             1  6/12/20            NEW AV3000HT 4 POINT KEVLAR        11-07-3020                322.49     62075  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MES, INC                                                     322.49                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1263 MID-STATES ENERGY WORKS,                                                                                                                                                                                                      
5401                  1  6/02/20            LABOR INSTALL FAN                  15-40-3060               1980.14     62076  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5403                  1  6/22/20            LABOR TO TEST SUBSTATION           15-40-3060               9506.50     62076  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5416                  1  6/16/20 18289      ALUMINUM COUPLERS                  15-42-3060                168.95     62076  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5416                  2  6/16/20 18289      ALUMINUM COUPLERS                  15-40-3060                168.95     62076  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MID-STATES ENERGY WORKS,                                   11824.54                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      325.00   3045117  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      315.00   3045117  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     640.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3646 ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            ND CHILD SUPPOR                    15-00-0012         N      114.93   3045119  6/26/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                    114.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3418 NEWEGG BUSINESS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
18185                 1  6/16/20            MONITER MARY                       15-44-3060                109.98     62077  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
18185                 2  6/16/20            POOL COMPUTERS X 2                 11-25-3060                444.66     62077  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NEWEGG BUSINESS INC                                          554.64                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3709 NORTHWEST KS TECH                                                                                                                                                                                                             
GEN20-234             1  7/06/20            DONATION                           11-02-2200               4500.00     62078  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NORTHWEST KS TECH                                           4500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2877 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
42570454              1  6/11/20            COLT AS                            21-40-3040                146.05     62079  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
42650202              1  6/16/20            COLT AS                            11-11-3040                146.05     62079  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS                                         292.10                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3502 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
5617-164936           1  5/07/20 18816      FUEL FILTER #43                    11-15-3170                 29.29     62080  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5617-166107           1  5/28/20 18833      MINI BULB #64                      11-11-3060                  5.52     62080  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5617-166655           1  6/05/20 19025      ALTERNATOR #7                      11-03-3170                145.28     62080  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5617-166720           1  6/06/20 19025      CREDIT                             11-03-3170                 11.00-    62080  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5617-166943           1  6/10/20 18841      BATERY CHARGER                     11-11-3020                159.99     62080  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5617-167276           1  6/15/20            HYDRO BOOST/EXIT HANDLE #9         11-11-3170                355.67     62080  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
5617-167334           1  6/16/20 18844      CREDIT                             11-11-3170                 13.00-    62080  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                          671.75                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               30 P I C                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2183                  1  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-21-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  2  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-02-2140                138.90     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  3  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-03-2140                250.02     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  4  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-04-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  5  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-07-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  6  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-09-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  7  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-11-2140                250.02     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  8  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-15-3120                 55.56     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                  9  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                11-17-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                 10  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                21-40-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                 11  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                21-42-2140                 83.34     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                 12  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                23-41-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                 13  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                23-43-2140                 27.78     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                 14  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                15-40-2140                194.46     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                 15  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                15-42-2140                194.46     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
2183                 16  6/13/20            CONSULTING FEE JULY                15-44-2140                111.00     62082  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            P I C                                                       1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN20-230             1  7/06/20            ANIMAL CONTRACT AGREEMENT JULY     11-05-2140               2250.00     62083  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                    2250.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3759 PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-236             1  7/06/20            SALES TAX REIMBURSEMENT            28-01-2050                377.89     62084  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                    377.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3671 PRIMROSE OIL COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
85327                 1  6/10/20 18727      FUEL TREATMENT                     15-40-3060                860.40     62085  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3671 PRIMROSE OIL COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRIMROSE OIL COMPANY INC                                     860.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1683 PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            PRIN. MUTUAL                       11-00-0012         N       94.25     62039  6/26/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            PRIN. MUTUAL                       15-00-0012         N      255.81     62039  6/26/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200619            3  6/19/20            PRIN. MUTUAL                       21-00-0012         N       43.73     62039  6/26/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                    393.79                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3789 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
11255113              1  6/03/20            POSTAGE                            15-44-3130               1000.00     62038  6/22/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC                                    1000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3807 RUSSELL, BLAINE                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN20-239             1  7/01/20            REIMB OVERPAY FINAL                15-44-3180                100.00     62086  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            RUSSELL, BLAINE                                              100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1682 S & B MOTELS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN20-237             1  7/06/20            REIMB SALES TAX                    28-01-2040               3302.80     62087  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & B MOTELS                                                3302.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1442 S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10455014              1  7/01/20            ALARMS                             15-44-2180                 24.66     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
10455014              2  7/01/20            ALARMS                             21-40-2180                 10.66     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
10455014              3  7/01/20            ALARMS                             23-41-2180                 12.33     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
10455014              4  7/01/20            ALARMS                             11-23-2100                 12.33     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
10455014              5  7/01/20            ALARMS                             11-17-2180                 12.33     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
10455014              6  7/01/20            INTERNET                           21-40-2180                 39.95     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
10455014              7  7/01/20            STATIC IP                          21-40-2180                  9.95     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
10455014              8  7/01/20            INTERNET                           23-41-2180                 29.95     62088  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                    152.16                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
18766                 1  5/14/20            PRESSURE GAUGES                    21-40-3060                151.63     62089  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
18766                 2  5/14/20            2"METER GASKETS, CTS POLY          21-42-3050                558.39     62089  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
18772                 1  6/11/20            MANHOLE RING & LID                 23-43-3050               1265.27     62089  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
18773                 1  6/11/20            LIFT SECTION CIRCUIT BOARD         11-25-3060                553.87     62089  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                       2529.16                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2265 SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN20-231             1  7/06/20            ANIMAL CONTROL JULY                11-05-2140         M     1500.00     62090  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                          1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
72141                 1  6/12/20            4TH & COLLEGE                      21-42-3050                540.00     62091  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
72163                 1  6/16/20            4TH & COLLEGE                      21-42-3050                240.00     62091  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                              780.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
20618153              1  6/11/20 18091      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                188.90     62092  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
20618153              2  6/11/20 18091      FLOOR CLEANER                      11-25-3120                112.69     62092  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
20631379              1  6/18/20 18090      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                359.63     62092  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
20645607              1  6/25/20            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                348.69     62092  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                      1009.91                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              421 SHARE CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                             
134680                1  6/15/20 18728      INNER COOLER TOWER TREATMENT       15-40-3060                533.98     62093  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHARE CORPORATION                                            533.98                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              424 SHERMAN CO SHERIFF - BAST                                                                                                                                                                                                     
19024                 1  6/09/20            PRISON CARE MAY                    11-03-2230         M      160.00     62094  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN CO SHERIFF - BAST                                    160.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              425 SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
20-5                  1  6/09/20            FIRE ONLINE TRAINING MODULE        11-07-2140                498.25     62095  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                     498.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
167521                1  5/26/20            ROPE                               11-19-3120                190.00     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167542                1  5/26/20            SELF TAPPER BOX-WATER METER        21-42-3050                 14.27     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167549                1  5/26/20            NIPPLES                            15-40-3060                  6.28     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167592                1  5/26/20 18831      CABLE FERRAL3/16/CORD ENDS         11-11-3060                 40.32     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167694                1  5/27/20 18924      GRUB CONTROL                       11-15-3040                337.29     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167694                2  5/27/20 18924      GRUB CONTROL                       11-23-3120                172.54     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167694                3  5/27/20 18924      GRUB CONTROL                       11-25-3150                 29.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167746                1  5/27/20 18832      BLADE #71P                         11-11-3060                 78.81     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167754                1  5/27/20            SPRAY PAINT                        11-07-3120                 24.92     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167871                1  5/28/20            PVC GLUE/LEXEL                     21-42-3050                 26.98     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167967                1  5/29/20 18921      ICE MACHINE FILTER                 11-25-3060                  2.78     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
167981                1  5/29/20            O-RING                             23-41-3060                  9.96     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168230                1  6/01/20            SPRAY PAINT-GREEN                  11-07-3120                 31.15     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168294                1  6/05/20            SPRINKLER                          11-19-3060                 29.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168335                1  6/01/20 18922      TRASH BAGS/SHOP TOWELS/HOSEEND     11-15-3120                 72.11     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168447                1  6/02/20            CHEMICAL GLOVES                    11-11-2310                 12.98     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168452                1  6/02/20            VAC BAGS & FILTER                  15-40-3120                 33.77     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168569                1  6/03/20            BRASS 2 WAY ON/OFF                 15-40-3060                 15.25     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168571                1  6/03/20            MIRROR #28                         15-42-3170                 13.83     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168577                1  6/03/20            GLOVES                             15-42-2310                 40.31     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168589                1  6/03/20 18926      STARTER #57                        11-15-3170                172.04     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168609                1  6/03/20            SPRAY PAINT                        11-07-3120                 12.46     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168625                1  6/03/20 18926      STARTER #57 CREDIT CORE            11-15-3170                 49.50-    62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168650                1  6/03/20            HOSE MENDER                        11-11-3120                 17.07     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168773                1  6/04/20 18836      OIL/AIR/FUIL/CABIN FILTER #29      11-11-3060                 79.34     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168777                1  6/04/20            CLAMS/CONDUIT LOCK NUTS/FITTIN     15-42-3050                 20.31     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
168802                1  6/04/20 18928      LIGHT SOCKET                       11-15-3120                  2.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168897                1  6/05/20 18929      RUBBER GLOVES/RESPIRATOR           11-15-3120                 64.97     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
168897                2  6/05/20 18929      DRIP FITTING/LANDSCAPE STAPLE      11-15-3060                  2.90     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169034                1  6/05/20            IMPACT SOCKET                      21-42-3020                  6.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169163                1  6/08/20            HI POWER IND V-BEL #63             15-42-3060                 27.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169270                1  6/08/20            ADAPTER                            21-42-3060                  1.64     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169343                1  6/09/20            U BOLT                             11-11-3120                 10.78     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169383                1  6/09/20            1/8 & 9/6" BIT/FLEET COAT GLOS     11-11-3120                 14.19     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169463                1  6/10/20 18840      BRAKE PADS #25                     11-11-3170                 20.42     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169463                2  6/10/20 18840      9/16 WRENCH/IMPACT SOCKET          11-11-3020                 28.27     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169479                1  6/10/20            THREADED CAP                       15-40-3060                  2.61     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169516                1  6/10/20            2.5 DEF #80                        21-42-3060                  8.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169534                1  6/10/20 18840      BACK UP ALARM #58                  11-11-3170                 25.39     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169558                1  6/10/20            SPRAY PAINT                        11-07-3120                  6.23     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169614                1  6/11/20            EYE BOLTS                          11-25-3060                 24.16     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169621                1  6/11/20            TELESCOPING/INSPECTION MIRROR      15-40-3020                 25.59     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169647                1  6/11/20            HOSE                               11-11-3120                 29.80     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
169849                1  6/12/20 18935      ADAPTER/2" GAUGE                   11-15-3060                  8.24     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170039                1  6/15/20 18842      AIR/OIL FILTER #38 & #34           23-41-3060                 15.69     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170061                1  6/15/20            HOSE CLAMP                         23-41-3060                  3.35     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170062                1  6/15/20 18843      REMAN STARTER                      11-11-3170                170.21     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170064                1  6/15/20 18843      REMAN STARTER CORE #9              11-11-3170                 60.50-    62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170077                1  6/15/20            5% CARBARYL GARDEN                 11-19-3060                  3.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170147                1  6/15/20 18936      OIL FILTER Z997R/2006-01JD         11-15-3060                  8.12     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170147                2  6/15/20 18936      COUPLER/ADAPTER/NIPPLES            11-15-3120                 26.96     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170148                1  6/15/20 18845      OIL/AIRX2/FUEL/CABIN AIR #4        23-41-3060                144.52     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170188                1  6/16/20            GORILLA TAPE                       11-11-3120                 17.98     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170281                1  6/16/20            ADAPTER/THREAD SEALANT #79         21-42-3060                 13.18     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170419                1  6/17/20            GAUGE/COUPLERS/AIR HOSE/ADAPT      21-40-3060                178.94     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170567                1  6/18/20            SCREWS                             11-07-3120                 21.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170662                1  6/19/20            KEY                                11-11-3120                  8.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
170955                1  6/22/20            GLOVES                             11-11-3120                 43.96     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
171118                1  6/23/20 17446      HOSE SHUT OFF VALVE                23-43-3060                  6.49     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
171308                1  6/24/20            ROLLER BALL/TANS OP SHAFT          15-40-3060                123.28     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
171339                1  6/24/20            FAN                                15-42-3120                326.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
171427                1  6/25/20            TREE STAKE KIT                     11-19-3120                 15.99     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
171428                1  6/25/20            RING TERMINAL                      15-40-3120                  4.65     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
171445                1  6/25/20            TAPE, CLOSE NIPPLE, BUSHING        21-42-3050         N       81.70     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
171462                1  6/25/20            BUSHING/TEFLON TAPE                21-42-3050                 11.37     62100  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES NAPA                                                 2915.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              647 SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
847882                1  6/22/20 18099      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 81.60     62101  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                     81.60                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2207 THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
326649                1  6/25/20            GLOVES                             11-25-3120                 39.85     62102  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                      39.85                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  2, 2020 11:10 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
10.09.19   6/16/2020   THRU   7/07/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-235             1  6/24/20            SCHOOL TAX/JUNE 20                 11-02-2050              23934.00     62103  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            USD # 352                                                  23934.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20200619            1  6/19/20            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      173.64     62040  6/26/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200619            2  6/19/20            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N       96.79     62040  6/26/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200619            3  6/19/20            VISION CARE DIR                    21-00-0012         N        4.89     62040  6/26/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200619            4  6/19/20            VISION CARE DIR                    23-00-0012         N        9.78     62040  6/26/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      285.10                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
00169                 1  6/14/20 18094      POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                 14.95     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
00170                 1  5/21/20 18073      POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 67.90     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
01437                 1  6/11/20 18092      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 40.60     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
01437                 2  6/11/20 18092      POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                  6.98     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
01453                 1  6/05/20 18081      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 10.25     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
01510                 1  6/02/20            8K WIFI                            21-40-3060                238.00     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
01581                 1  5/18/20            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  15-40-3120                191.15     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
01621                 1  6/06/20 18088      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 21.89     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
01991                 1  6/05/20            WELCOME CENTER SUPPLIES            11-21-3120                 10.13     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
02147                 1  5/26/20            GALLON GAS CAN                     15-40-3120         N       11.86     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
02427                 1  6/04/20 18085      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 45.45     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
02984                 1  6/13/20 18093      POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                  8.70     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
03115                 1  6/08/20 18089      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 22.62     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
03115                 2  6/08/20 18089      POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                  7.51     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
03200                 1  6/15/20 18095      POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                 14.72     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
03200                 2  6/15/20 18095      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 25.88     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
03252                 1  6/10/20            CLEANING, PAPER TOWELS, CUPS       15-40-3120         N      139.63     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
03943                 1  6/01/20            WELCOME CENTER SUPPLIES            11-21-3120                110.32     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
04034                 1  5/14/20            COMMISSION CABLE, CORD, SD CAR     11-21-2140                100.58     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
04270                 1  6/03/20 18083      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 55.17     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
05310                 1  6/15/20            SAFETY VESTS, GLOVES, SANITIZE     11-11-3120                 79.96     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
07666                 1  5/28/20 18080      POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 18.83     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
08029                 1  5/29/20 19017      CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-03-3120                 21.90     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
08046                 1  5/29/20            WELCOME CENTER PLANTS              11-21-3120                 80.25     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
08538                 1  6/11/20            BATTERIES                          15-42-3120                 35.38     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
08901                 1  6/05/20 18086      POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 72.04     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
09390                 1  6/09/20            FLOWERS                            11-02-3120                 26.52     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
09726                 1  6/11/20 19028      12X10 PACKING BOX                  11-03-3120                   .74     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
1802                  1  6/01/20            OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-02-3120                124.61     62106  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WAL*MART                                                    1604.52                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2899 WEAR PARTS & EQUIP CO                                                                                                                                                                                                         
95655                 1  6/09/20 17627      SUPERIOR SWEEPER                   11-11-3060                605.54     62107  7/06/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WEAR PARTS & EQUIP CO                                        605.54                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                  167974.22                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 26, 2020  8:49 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
10.09.19  POSTING DATE:       6/26/2020             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5366                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2020, FISCAL  6/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        5,062.71                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            5,062.71     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        2,168.13                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            2,168.13     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          618.19                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              618.19     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          260.85                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              260.85     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        5,062.71                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            5,062.71     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        2,168.13                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            2,168.13     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          618.19                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              618.19     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          260.85                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              260.85     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            4,831.62                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                4,831.62     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            2,097.98                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                2,097.98     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              744.94                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  744.94     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                              211.96                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                  211.96     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          2,206.04                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              2,206.04     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          1,163.36                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              1,163.36     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            370.98                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                370.98     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                            121.99                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                121.99     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 6/16                        12,137.16                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 6/16                                            12,137.16     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 6/23                         5,897.34                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 6/23                                             5,897.34     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   UNEMP INS GEN                            377.26                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              UNEMP INS GEN                                                377.26     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS ELPR                            61.23                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP INS ELPR                                                61.23     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS ELDI                            83.74                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP INS ELDI                                                83.74     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     UNEMP INS ELCG                            44.56                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP INS ELCG                                                44.56     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS WAPR                            21.29                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP INS WAPR                                                21.29     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS WADI                            35.77                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP INS WADI                                                35.77     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      UNEMP INS SETR                            12.03                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP INS SETR                                                12.03     1                                                                                                                               
23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS SECO                            12.21                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 26, 2020  8:49 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
10.09.19  POSTING DATE:       6/26/2020             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5366                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2020, FISCAL  6/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP INS SECO                                                12.21     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.   CC TRANS                               2,162.63                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  CC TRANS                                                   2,162.63     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          48,813.85           48,813.85                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                48,813.85           48,813.85                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       48,813.85           48,813.85                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                           18,034.50       18,034.50                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  17,163.08       17,163.08                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                          9,949.76        9,949.76                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             2,409.36        2,409.36                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                               879.89          879.89                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                            377.26          377.26                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   48,813.85       48,813.85                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 26, 2020  8:49 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
10.09.19  POSTING DATE:       6/26/2020                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:5366                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2020, FISCAL  6/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00       18,034.50       18,034.50-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                  18,034.50             .00       18,034.50                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00       17,163.08       17,163.08-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             17,163.08             .00       17,163.08                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00        9,949.76        9,949.76-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                             7,597.60             .00        7,597.60                                                                                                                                  
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                               61.23             .00           61.23                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE                               83.74             .00           83.74                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                          44.56             .00           44.56                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.                     2,162.63             .00        2,162.63                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        2,409.36        2,409.36-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                2,352.30             .00        2,352.30                                                                                                                                  
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                               21.29             .00           21.29                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                               35.77             .00           35.77                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00          879.89          879.89-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  855.65             .00          855.65                                                                                                                                  
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                           12.03             .00           12.03                                                                                                                                  
            23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE                               12.21             .00           12.21                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00          377.26          377.26-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR                       377.26             .00          377.26                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              48,813.85       48,813.85             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2020-P13

6/26/2020

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 67,318.08

ELECTRIC 29,075.23

WATER 8,242.66

SEWER 3,458.89

TOTAL 108,094.86

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2020

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR


